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February 21, 2012

MEMORANDUM TO: D. Blair Spitzberg, Chief
Repository and Spent Fuel Safety Branch

FROM: Jack E. Whitten, Chief /RA/
Nuclear Materials Safety Branch B

SUBJECT: TRANSFER OF DECOMMISSIONING LICENSE AMENDMENT
REQUEST FOR REVIEW AND APPROVAL

| request the assistance from the Repository and Spent Fuel Safety Branch (RSFSB) for the
review of the following decommissioning license amendment request. The permittee is
determined to be a category Group 3, as described in NUREG-1757, “Consolidated
Decommissioning Guidance.” The licensee requested NRC approval of the Final Status Survey
Report (FSSR) and unrestricted release of Site RW-06 in accordance with 10 CFR 20.1402.

The following is a summary of the license amendment request:

e Department of the Air Force (Site RW-06 at Kirtland Air Force Base),
License 42-23539-01AF, Docket 030-28641, Control 576334, dated November 3, 2011

Time spent by RSFSB staff on this review should be charged to JMO000 (USAF MML Licensing)
since this decommissioning activity is not for license/permit termination, but only partial
decommissioning.

License: 42-23539-01AF
Docket: 030-28641
Control: 576334

CC:
REvans
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